

## USEFUL LINKS

*PAKISTAN STOCK EXCHANGE*

<https://www.psx.com.pk/>

*CENTRAL DEPOSITARY COMPANY*

<http://cdcpakistan.com/>

*FEDERAL BOARD OF REVENUE*

<http://www.fbr.gov.pk/>

*GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN*

<http://www.pakistan.gov.pk/>

*MINISTRY OF FINANCE*

<http://www.finance.gov.pk/>

*NATIONAL ASSEMBLY*

<http://www.na.gov.pk/en/index.php>

*NATIONAL DATABASE REGISTRATION AUTHORITY (NADRA)*

<https://www.nadra.gov.pk/>

*PAKISTAN ELECTRONIC MEDIA REGULATORY AUTHORITY*

<http://www.pemra.gov.pk/>

*PRIVATIZATION COMMISSION*

<http://privatisation.gov.pk/>

*SECURITY AND EXCHANGE*

<https://www.secp.gov.pk/>

*STATE BNK OF PAKISTAN*

<http://www.sbp.org.pk/>

*TRADE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF PAKISTAN (TDAP)*

<http://www.tdap.gov.pk/>

*CDC IAS SERVICES*

<http://cdcpakistan.com/about-us/cdc-access/cdc-access-ivr/>

*CDC SMS SERVICES*

<http://cdcpakistan.com/about-us/cdc-access/sms/>

*CDC WEB SERVICES*

<http://cdcpakistan.com/about-us/cdc-access/web/>

*NCCPL UIS SERVICE*

<https://uis.nccpl.com.pk/>

*NCCPL - NATIONAL CLEARING COMPANY OF PAKISTAN*

<http://www.nccpl.com.pk/>

*INVESTOR ACCOUNT SERVICE(CDC)*

<http://cdcpakistan.com/businesses/investor-account-services/services/>